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Questions for Bid RFP #HEP-2022-01 - Development and Coordination of two (2) Multi-jurisdiction Health Emergency Preparedness Exercises

Can you please confirm i the due date and tima fo the proposal rspansa i Fabruary 28, 2022 at 3PH PST or SPM PST? Pages 1 and 3 o the RFP had diferent times lsted. Feb 7, 2022 8:46:23 AM ST
By: Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers
Proposal are dus Fab 26, 2022, 3t 5 PM PST. Se addendum 1 for deta Feb 7, 2022 3:02:51 M pST

By gfahey
[nswer]

Isthere 3 page imit for the progosal response? Feb 7, 2022 8:46:38 AM ST
By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers
There s no st page limit. As 3 generalrue, we advise kesping responses to ~30 pages, o las. Feb 7, 2022 3:32:30 P pST

By gfahey
[nswer]

Can you plesse confim i the three (3)projecs featured under the Firm Qualfcations saction of th proposal response can be/shauld b the same as those lsted under the References section,or if Feb 7, 2022 8:46:50 AM ST
e County 1 ocking fo 5 (6) amiaus prajects? By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers
Proposer ciscrtion. Thesa can be the same, or unique. Feb 7, 2022 3:04:10 P pST

ey gianey
[Arsve]

Would San Mateo County prefe tha formal Exercise Planning Meatings be held in-person, vrtually, or @ mix of the two? Feb 7, 2022 8:47:02 AM pST
By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers
Likely mived Feb 7, 2022 3:04:36 P PST

By gfahey
[nswer]

Would San Mateo County prefer  dassraom styl training or online raining or @ mix of the two fo the our (4) hour Public Health Departmen Operation training? Feb 7, 2022 8:47:46 AM ST
By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers

Mixea Feb 7, 2022 3:04:53 U pST

ey gianey

Per page 5 of the RFF, the chosen contractor would "wark with HEP program Staf o determine pans, procadures, and/or polices and capabilties to be ested.., Is there any specicplan or plans b 7, 2022 8:48:20 AM ST

at are envsionsd t be tetea? I 50, whak e they, and i 3 copy(129) potentially avallable t prospective Contractrs for review it ta ropocal b sion? By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst
Answers
Not currently Feb 7, 2022 3:05:12 P PST

ey gianey
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At how many site(e) il play ccur? Has the Courty identfied the ste(s)? What is the intended duration of esch exercise? Feb 7, 2022 8:48:55 AM ST
By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers
2.3 stes, 4 hours o play per exercise.

Feb 7, 2022 3:05:44 P PST
ey gianey

How many partcpants are expactad for each of the exercises (and at ach of the ste(s), I aplicable). Tothe extent possile, please estimate the number of layers, observers, controllers, Feb 7, 2022 8:49:15 AM ST
evaluators, and acors/survivers. By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst
Answers

Feb 7, 2022 3:46:15 P PST

~150-200 total, per exercise.
ey gianey

Wauld the contracta be expected b provide actors/survivors? Feb 7, 2022 8:49:28 AM ST
By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers
Not currently

Would the contractor handlathe RSP process for participants? Feb 7, 2022 8:49:40 AM pST
By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Feb 7, 2022 3:06:27 P pST
ey gianey

Answers
Yes Feb 7, 2022 3:06:45 P pST

ey gianey
[Arsvwe]

Please confir i the contractor should b providing pricng fo venue rentals, pint materials, an other exercise supplies incuding food. If San Mateo County wil over any, please specific which willFeb 7, 2022 8:50:00 AM PST_
be covered. By Constant & Assocates - ConstantAnalyst

Answers
Yes, the conractor i required to cover 3

Inthe RFP it denties 3 “Functional Exrcise (FE)* and Full Scale Exrcise, i fac two (2) FullScall Exrcises (boots on the ground actualy responding, patient transport etc.)? Feb 15, 2022 4:35:57 b pST
By: Cotny of San Mateo - fahey

Feb 7, 2022 3:13:48 P pST
ey gianey

By: Critcal Solutons Inc, on Feb 15, 2022; submitted by email
Answers
Yes, both of them are boots on the ground. Feb 16,2022 9:33:55 A PST

By: giahey
[nswer]





image3.png
Our taam has in-depth knowledge on Public Heslth emergency operations training. In the REP it identifs ... ublic Health Operations Canter training. Minimum dhrs trining.” Can you tll u f you have specific
sining n mind or what Ene Goalof the rainin 157 We have FEMA cerifed Instructors who teach at the Cente for Domestc Pragaredness (COP) and Emergency Managément Insthuts (ENI) and nave served i State
EOCS n an ESF-5 capaciy and aiso teach for COI0ES.

By: Critcal Solutons Inc, on Feb 15, 2022; submitted by email
Answers
Itwil be DOC training and will ave to be customized with our Health System.

Feb 15, 2022 4:36:23 b pST
By: Cotny of San Mateo - fahey

Feb 16, 20220
By: giahey

Wil il particpating agencies be sble o be 3 part of the execise planring team?

By: Critcal Solutons Inc, on Feb 15, 2022; submitted by email
Answers

Yes, idealy.

Feb 15, 2022 4:36:37 b pST
By: Cotny of San Mateo - fahey

Wil participating agencies be able o provide exercise evaluators (for thelrfunctons) and excrcise contollerst work wih the Simulaton Center (SmCell) and to ssis with vicim-actor control and safety?

By: Critcal Solutons Inc, on Feb 15, 2022; submitted by email
Answers
Itis possibie we could have some evaluator. roviding exercise contollrs will b responsbilty of vendor.

Feb 15, 2022 4:36:52 b pST
By: Cotny of San Mateo - fahey

Feb 16,2022 9:35:37 A pST
By: giahey

00 you anticipats the nzed for the succeseful bidder to provide additonal staffing beyond:
- (1) Project Manager/Exercise Director

(1) Lead Planner

(1) Serior Exercse Evaluator

(1) Serlor Exercse Controller

By: Critcal Solutons Inc, on Feb 15, 2022; submitted by email
Answers
W cannot say. This may vary by bidder and slset.

Feb 15, 2022 4:37:38 b pST
By: Cotny of San Mateo - fahey

Feb 16, 20220
By: giahey

In Saction 2.0.1-2 daliverable states one Functonal Exercise (FE) and one Fullscale Exerese (FSE), butin Secton 2.C.1 the dalverable states bwo FSES. I the County of San Mateo reguesting one FE and ane FSE, or
o FSE?

By 1EM, on Feb 21, 202, submitad by emal
Answers
One (1) Functional and one (1) Full Scale. See Addendum No. 2 for clarifcaton.

Feb 21, 2022 8:15:01 P pST
By: Cotnty of San Mateo - fahey

On page 1 of the RFP, n the iformation bax, Shruti Dhapadka, M.D. i isted 25 he authorizad contact person, and in the publi: purchase portal the Bid Contact i sted 3= Garree Fahey. Can San Mateo plasse clarify
e appropriate contactfo this B

By 1EM, on Feb 21, 2022, submitad by emal
Answers
Either contact i ine. Shruti Dhapodkar i the manages the Health Emergency Program (HEP) which developad the RFP, Garret Fahy manages the Public urchase account and asiss with conract administration.

Feb 21, 2022 8:15:37 b pST
By: Cotnty of San Mateo - fahey





